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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 4:30 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)
Subject: [EXT] SKE5461M - Allianz OD - DOA: 24/05/2022 - Arrange OD Survey
Attachments: SV0S225P0003_25-05-2022_152424.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please arrange OD survey as soon as possible. 
 
Location: 
Sin Ming Autocity 
160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09 
Singapore 575722 

 
Thanks and regards, 

Raymond Teo 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Sin Ming AutoCity 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
Singapore 575722 
Showroom/Office: #03-03 
Workshops: #08-08/09/10 
Tel: 64532121 (4 lines) 
Fax: 64599795 
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg 
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg 
 
Follow us on :  

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
http://www.f
acebook.com
/v insautogro
up

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

 
 
** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! ** 
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! ** 


